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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 27 November, 2017 9:23 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM17D06727C02 LKK REF NO. CC6/CTI17022384/AUA3 - ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SLG3274C AND SLF7781J ON 19 NOVEMBER 2017

Attachments: TayHP_SNM17D06727C02-SLG3274C-

LKKDirectSettlementAccidentLtr_CLCR95.696.pdf; GIA REPORT SLG3274C.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

We refer to the above matter and your email dated 24 November 2017. 

 

We enclosed herewith a copy of our Insured GIA Report & Letter to our Insured for your attention. 

 

Regards, 

 

Irene Tay 

Claims Department 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3, Anson Road, #16-00 

Springleaf Tower, 

Singapore 079909  

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E 

DID: 6389-6192 

Fax: 6224 7175  

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 

Email: irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com 

Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com 

 

 

 


